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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 587-3852
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
July 5, 2011
VIA E-FILING
David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Inland Telephone Company, d/b/a Inland Networks - First Revised Sheet No. 41 Canceling Original Sheet No. 41; Original Sheet No. 41.1; First Revised Sheet No. 127 Canceling Original Sheet No. 127 
Dear Mr. Danner:

Enclosed are the above-referenced tariff sheets.  The purpose of this filing is to introduce a new charge for instances in which a customer has arranged with the Company, through its billing process, to pay their monthly bill (Auto-Pay) by credit or debit card and that card payment is denied by the card issuer.  When such an event happens, the Company must notify the customer that the payment has been denied and request another form of payment; similar to an NSF check.  This is a customer-specific endeavor that should not be supported by rate paid by other customers.  
Since this is a charge that will occur on a per-event basis, current customers will be notified of the existence of the charge once it is approved by bill message.  For future customers that make this payment choice, notice of a charge for a card denial will be on the form requesting this payment arrangement which the customer must sign.  The procedure and cost support for the charge is attached.
This filing does not constitute a general rate increase.  It is expected that the charge will generate approximately $800 in annual revenue.

Mr. Weis has authority to sign tariff sheets on behalf of the Company and the undersigned has authority to submit such tariff changes for the Company.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.






Sincerely,







RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km
Enclosures
cc:
James Brooks (via e-mail)
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